
January 9, 2002

Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, President
Exelon Nuclear
Exelon Generating Company, LLC
LaSalle Nuclear Power Station
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, IL 60555

SUBJECT: DELAY OF LASALLE SAFETY SYSTEM DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE
CAPABILITY INSPECTION

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

This is in response to your letter dated January 4, 2002, requesting that NRC reschedule the
LaSalle Safety System Design and Performance Capability inspection which is currently
scheduled for April 29 through May 10, 2002.  Your letter stated that the basis for this request
was the Exelon Generation Company (EGC), LLC, decision to replace 100 percent of its
LaSalle County Station, Unit 2, Safety Relief Valves in maintenance outage L2P01, currently
scheduled for April 9 though 28, 2002.  After review of the reasons for rescheduling the
inspection, including NRC staffing capabilities and agreement by another licensee to take the
time slot, we agree to defer the inspection.  We will inform you of the revised date at a later
time.

If you have questions regarding the NRC actions discussed above, please contact Mr. Ronald
Gardner at 630-829-9751.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

/RA/ 

John A. Grobe, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket Nos. 50-373; 50-374
License Nos. NPF-11; NPF-18

See Attached Distribution



Mr. Oliver D. Kingsley, President
Exelon Nuclear
Exelon Generating Company, LLC
Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, IL 60555

SUBJECT: DELAY OF LASALLE SAFETY SYSTEM DESIGN AND PERFORMANCE
CAPABILITY INSPECTION

Dear Mr. Kingsley:

This is in response to your letter dated January 4, 2002, requesting that NRC reschedule the
LaSalle Safety System Design and Performance Capability inspection which is currently
scheduled for April 29 through May 10, 2002.  Your letter stated that the basis for this request
was the Exelon Generation Company (EGC), LLC, decision to replace 100 percent of its
LaSalle County Station, Unit 2, Safety Relief Valves in maintenance outage L2P01, currently
scheduled for April 9 though 28, 2002.  After review of the reasons for rescheduling the
inspection, including NRC staffing capabilities and agreement by another licensee to take the
time slot, we agree to defer the inspection.  We will inform you of the revised date at a later
time.

If you have questions regarding the NRC actions discussed above, please contact Mr. Ronald
Gardner at 630-829-9751.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

/RA/ 

John A. Grobe, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket Nos.  50-373; 50-374
License Nos. NPF-11; NPF-18

See Attached Distribution
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cc: W. Bohlke, Senior Vice President, Nuclear Services
C. Crane, Senior Vice President - Mid-West Regional
J. Cotton, Senior Vice President - Operations Support
J. Benjamin, Vice President - Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
R. Hovey, Operations Vice President
J. Skolds, Chief Operating Officer
R. Krich, Director - Licensing
R. Helfrich, Senior Counsel, Nuclear
DCD - Licensing
C. Pardee, Site Vice President
M. Schiavoni, Station Manager
W. Riffer, Regulatory Assurance Supervisor
M. Aguilar, Assistant Attorney General
Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
State Liaison Officer
Chairman, Illinois Commerce Commission
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DCD - Licensing
C. Pardee, Site Vice President
M. Schiavoni, Station Manager
W. Riffer, Regulatory Assurance Supervisor
M. Aguilar, Assistant Attorney General
Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
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